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Dear Andrew,

Thank you for your written question asking how the Welsh Government uses the talents and
insight of retired health professionals in Wales to assist the Welsh NHS.

Our NHS workforce needs to support all staff with flexible working options that develop
around their commitments, creating a healthy work-life balance, this includes all those
considering retirement and those who have retired.

Through the National Workforce Implementation Plan we are working with our partners to
explore improving return to practice routes, including retire and return.

The current NHS retire and return scheme is available to employees who have reached the
minimum pension age of their particular pension scheme.

Yours sincerely,
AT = 7
‘ / & - & COAY e

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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